
            
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

             

               

TO:  Norman Loy, Deputy Clerk 

             BCC Records  

 

FROM: Sean P. Griffin 

  Real Property Manager 

 

SUBJECT:  PETITION TO VACATE – Submitted by Chris & Laura Muller    

                         File No. 1368             CATS 31947 

              Property Address:  920 Illinois Avenue, Palm Harbor, Florida, 34683 

 
DATE:  October 13, 2015 

 

Enclosed herewith are the following originals: 

Petition to Vacate  

Copy of the Legal Description (Original signed and sealed Legal is attached to the Resolution) 

Application and Findings of Fact 

 

Letters of no objection from:                           

  Bright House 

                       Duke Energy Distribution & Transmission 

   Pinellas County Public Works 

                         TECO Electric 

 Verizon of Florida 

 WOW!   (Knology)   

     

Receipt of Check Number 540 in the amount of $350.00 and Check Number 1076 in the amount 

of $400.00 and Check Number 1281 in the amount of $100.00. 

 

Please set the public hearing for the BCC meeting of November 10, 2015, place the necessary 

newspaper advertising in accordance with State Statute 336.10 (which requires advertising one 

time not less than two weeks prior to the public hearing and one time within 30 days after the 

adoption of the Resolution vacating), and mail notices of the public hearing date to the owners 

shown on the attached list.  Thank you 

 

MEMORANDUM 


